RE: Pending salary slips for the month of NOVEMBER 2023, For DECEMBER 2023 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending
salary slip asap.
125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Thu 12/28/2023 4:38 PM

To:430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>;113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>
Cc:112- Saddam A. Zuhairi <112@daffah.sa>

Dear Mohammed.

We will provide u soon.

Thank you & best Regards

321
Mousa Khubrani 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 2:53 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Subject: Re: Pending salary slips for the month of NOVEMBER 2023, For DECEMBER 2023 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

just now Update the list

Daffah Wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of NOVEMBER2023, For DECEMBER 2023 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending
salary slip asap.

Payslip Pool

EmpID % Mame & Reason & Action By ¥ Upload %
3122 Fathy Mohamed Ssyed | | €D 2
313 [smail Mansour ismail | | @ _"!;
2028 khalgfasniesl | | [ 113 ] x
2038 Ihat Gamal brzhim | | (113 ] 2
3005 Osama Mohemed Ibrahim | | @ _‘!;
2994 Anmed Mohamed Abdrihamed | | @ _'L
249393 Sherif Abdelfariah Zeinelzbdin ! | @ -?ﬂ
2968 Anmed mohammed mohammed | | @ _!’
2635 Mohammed Ahmed Ahmed Abdo o | Employee EOS ! 9 @ -'!!
REES Moustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim | | [ 113 ] A
1381 Ahmed Ali Mohammed Qasem Alsanfani | | @ _‘!;
1375 Mohd Shamim Mohd Shahid | | @ -t!
1756 Hossam Ramadan Abdelrahman Mehisan | | @ -L
1675 Mohamed Abdelbasst Mognazy Eifer | | [ 113] X
1324 Bonifacio Laciste I | @ -t!
130 Ahmed Ibrahim Hussein Mohamed Zaher | | @ -L
0939 Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalzby | | @ _'!!

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 7:36 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113 @daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of NOVEMBER 2023, For DECEMBER 2023 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.

Dear sir,



